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Dorothy Menasco 
~ ~~~ ~ ~ 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Toni McCoy 

Subject: RE: 080434-TX; CASR Docket Title Edit. 

Thursday, July 10, 2008 11:26 AM 

Hi Toni. 

I will make those changes per your request belom 

Dorothy 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Thursday, luly 10, 2008 11:23 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 080434-Tx; CASR Docket Title Edit. 
Importance: High 

Hi Dorothy, 

Can you please edit the docket title using this email by removing the period after "lnc." and "of Florida" from Global Connection Inc 
which is how the name is currently certificated per MCD. 

Then add that period back to the new name and add (of Georgia). See below changes and Sec of State Detail 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Market Development 
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
85014135533 Fax Line 

Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 7830 from 
Global Connection lnc. of Florida to Global Connection Inc. of 
America. 

to 

Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 7830 from 
Global Connection Inc to Global Connection Inc. of 
America (of Georgia). 

Uelail by Entity Name 

Foreign Profit Corporation 

GLOBAL CONNECTION IhC. OF AMERICA (OF GEORGIA) 

FPSC-COMMISSIOH CLEfii( 
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